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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Low, Sam <low.sam@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 1:52 pm
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments
Subject: IVS22/1257 - To conduct Paper RI - urgent GBF9355L / SMT192U 

Importance: High

Without prejudice 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Refer to the above-mentioned. 
 
Please conduct a paper RI and provide with a copy of the survey report by 17.05.23. 
 
10days notice received from the third party’s lawyer. 
 

The documents are here  IVS221257 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email. 
 
 
Best regards 
 
Sam Low (Ms) 
Executive - Claims 
Claims Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 6328 0748 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or 

you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do 

not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any 

attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection 

policy  


